From: 170 P 1R[

Sent: Sunday, August 29, 2021 4:54 PM

To: 77 D1wId<moked@pegasusisrael.co.il>

Subject: 19.8.2021-26.8.2021 71%0°K °1°10 - 1712 P°17K1 798K =370 00 71717 Mnawn

. TIP0°R2 ¥12W 12 910N 1T YW

3772 IPIW YAV D10 211NN 2297000 YW anTon? 99N, "TI%0K 110" 1NN 910
Smwp oxn''s

IN 072 77°0Y ORW 27707 DOIANKR2 T2 PPN NN TONW T 03 2aR, N 2wp 2071000 DI
J0nI NAPXA2Y ORI 0107 WY aphna

T 090 92K PNV YAV M 721N NADWAT NPNIN 10T 17 AN7ANT 790K L9990
.omnowa

. TPV BYA RY AMP0AT 7720 T 37w
PPV TR DPRW 2OWI QOIANK 1D 177 NI0AY NNT O T

DX 777 APRW NP N9 OV, Y10 07D TN L,NM1T MTTANT 71NN 71182 1WA 02N
hirhish i hblek Saktisi niizalely)

- 119w WA D200 UMY 20w ,000°8Y NATINT N TPRIDIND 09911277 DOWRM DOANRT 172
B hisNakysinbakfah]

°53 115V 7X12AP DR P1OY AV APIWT 7021 NAR 702 NPV DR A7 RIAW 1971, NIRRT 905
DIRY NI,V 1NN KD avnw

27771 X.1.7 20°01720/0°N020/0°01200 191 27w 2AWR ATIAY -Y0INg IR PTA PR OIR
LO0INY wian KD 03 T, 2°Mva XY MR

MWD 93,7010 DR IPANRN 9K -710I1 70T 770, NI 10T RO AT O W 19102
Mo

M7 719 — 79YM) 1MOWN RITW 773 WK QN3N - DI0AD N1AN



